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From: Hope Sullivan

Sent: Wednesday, April 26, 2017 4:25 PM
To: Krysten Haemel

Subject: FW: SUP 17-033 Agenda Item F-1

Please print as late material

From: Webmaster Carson.org

Sent: Wednesday, April 26, 2017 4:23 PM
To: Hope Sullivan

Subject: SUP 17-033 Agenda Item F-1

Message submitted from the <Carson City> website.

Site Visitor Name: Brenda Hunt
Site Visitor Email: blhunt64@gmail.com

Hi Ms Sullivan:

As parents of a 10 year old 4th grader at Carson Montessori Charter School, I am in support of granting a
special use permit for the use of the additional buildings adjacent to the existing school. As you are well aware,
this school has been looking for an alternative site for years. One of the main reasons they need this site is to
fulfill state mandated testing facility requirements. Despite their efforts, they have been thwarted at every
corner. There is a site they are now reviewing that is City owned and we hope it comes to fruition. In the
interim, granting this special use permit would benefit the children and residents in Carson City! This school is
an educational gem offering alternative public schooling to a growing diverse poulation. This growth is evident
by the other matters on your agenda this evening.

We are in full support of this special use permit ( even if is for a temporary amount of time) and hope that the
City will help facilitate the alternative location devlopment in the very near future!

Thank you for considering our input!

Brenda Hunt and Jon Paul Kiel



